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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 5:51 PM

To: Lee Wee Ka; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Ce: Hwang, Shiang Yi; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: FW: pre repair inspection notice-Our Ref: GTW.ACC.11T114.19 Our ref :
CMTD1905149/SYH

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr Lee,

We refer to your reply dated 05/11/2018.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

Kindly provide us the address of location and contact for our motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

L @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

P> Goog
Download now @ App Store P ' GOOQ'G Play

YFar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

1



From: Lee Wee Ka <weeka@gohjpwong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: FW: pre repair inspection notice-Our Ref: GTW.ACC.11T114.19 Our ref : CMTD1905149/SYH

Dear Sir
We are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors.
Our list of proposed Single Joint Expert ("SJE") as follows:-

1 Dylan Lee of Lee Appraisal Services

2 Jayson Liaw Leong San of Pro-Option Services

3 Seah Kwang Boon of Absolute Appraisal Services

4 Oh Han Cheong of Oh Appraisal

5.  Bok Jee Tan of Prudent Adjustors Services

6.  Fong Kok Heng Stanley of Automax Survey

7 Sebastian Lim Yong Tian of Constant Appraiser Services

8 Lek Boon Hwee of Auto Performance Appraisal

9. Louis S C Ng Cae Amimi of Prestige Appraiser Services

10. Richard Wong Ah Kow of R W Automotive Appraiser Services

Kindly let us hear from you soonest.

Lee Wee Ka

for and on behalf of Goh Teck Wee
Messrs Goh JP & Wong LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oath

133 New Bridge Road #16-09
Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
Tel: 6538 5868

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business
hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm and we are closed on
Saturday., Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn No. :
201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

dissemination,

distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this message in error, please delete it from your system and

notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer
2



+ viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any
loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On Tue, Nov 5, 2019 at 4:45 PM Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1903958/SYH

Your Reference: GTW.ACC.11T114.19

Without Prejudice

Date: 04 November 2019

Attention:

GOH JP & WONG LLC

Dear Sir / Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFC1682M & FBJ6087J ON 03.11.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 05/11/2019.

The handler for this case is Ms Hwang Shiang Yi.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.



Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert

Best Regards
Melvin Ye
Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG



Download now @ PP tore or . Sy

L For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | < For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 9:56 AM

To: EmailUs <emailus@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: pre repair inspection notice-Our Ref: GTW.ACC.11T114.19

Dear Sir/Mdm

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
SUBJECT MATTER: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBJ 6087J & SFC 1682M ON
3.11.2019 ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD

We enclosed herewith the pre repair inspection notice dated 5 November 2019 for your attention.

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
5



hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm and we are closed on
Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn No. :
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
viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any

loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Lee Wee Ka <weeka@gohjpwong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 7:49 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; Hwang, Shiang Yi; Henry, Irene James

Subject: Re: FW: pre repair inspection notice-Our Ref: GTW.ACC.11T114.19 Qur ref :
CMTD1905149/SYH

Dear Sir

Our client's motorcycle FBJ 6087 is at:-

B2 Werkz
13 Kaki Bukit Bukit Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre #03-26 Singapore 417807
Tel: 68449972 - Ah Seng

Kindly proceed to conduct the pre-repair inspection forthwith and let us know once the pre-repair
inspections has been conducted, failing which we shall assume that the pre-repair inspection is conducted
within the next 2 working days. Kindly advise your surveyor to liaise with the workshop directly to conduct
the post-repair inspection.

Kindly extend to us a copy of your surveyor’s pre-repair inspection report once the report has been
completed

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
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11/7/2019 Yamaha Yzf R1 2014, Motorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2 on Carousell

CQfOUSG" Items ~ Search for an item, user or group Q New User? Register Login Sell
Cars & Property ~ Fashion Home & Living ¥ Mobiles & Elect... ¥ Hobbies & Ga... ~ Jobs & Services v Others v
ol HYIeri
Haome Motorbikes Maotarbikes for Sale Class 2
rlderl234 Advertiserment
NO reviews Chat Malke Offer = R
scoot !

S$20,000 th Share O 80

Ll
\‘!"ﬂt-.v .
@ Yamaha Yzf R1 2014 =
Punggol
ﬁ Meetup %?Eol;rgsn
= Lsed DEST]NATIONS
YZF R1 Coe till Jan 2024 all.l.-llua:rm‘
Volt meter 354
Clutch Bose assy
ScootPlus from S148°

Adjustable tensioner

K&N filter
==
New tyres
GB racing engine cover
Skyrich powersport battery
Akrapovic aftermarket exhaust (legal with cert)
Kot Mileage: 90k+ km ( 9

Bike fully paid Full cash payment. Kindly find your
own reloan if required. Thanks

VV\/ - / 70 0 O Did not head for track under my care. Under utilised

this beast’s potential

p U e / f Reasan for selling: Downgrading to Class 2A/2B
',V U - / g ? O D 1 week ago In Class 2
(& Yamaha & Sports Bike
Insurance
Meet-up

Punggol [2

Listed by rlder1234
o Very Responsive e Verified

Check seller profile

https://sg.carousell.com/p/yamaha-yzf-r1-2014-25953922571-id=x7IPvBxeSZ_1573096473873&t-referrer_browse_type=search_results&t-referrer... 1/4



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 043F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBJ6087)
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: YZF-R1
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: N519E021634
Chassis No.: JYARN225000004483
Maximum Power Qutput; E

Open Market Value: $12,371.00
Original Registration Date; 07 Aug 2014
First Registration Date: 07 Aug 2014
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $1,856.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 06 Aug 2024
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $4,252.00
COE Rebate Amount: $2,018.00
Total Rebate Amount: $2,018.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2019

OK



MVA318145783 | VAC - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/11/2019 14:30
SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident lo speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesald.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
04/11/2019 14:30
03/11/2019 01:20

PAYA LEBAR ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBJB087J

NUR HATTRI MUHAMMAD BIN ABDULLAH
S9029043F
NURHATTRI1990@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-84817009
OTHERS-84817009

YAMAHA
YZF-R1

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5087790060-02

NUR HATTRI MUHAMMAD BIN ABDULLAH
S9029043F

16/08/1990

INDOOR

10/02/2010

9 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84817009

OTHERS-84817009
NURHATTRI1930@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT No/T20191104/2047,
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 110 #05-605 PASIR RIS STREET 11
510110

NO

OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES

NO

YES

PASIR RIS NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 1 PASIR RIS DRIVE 4 , POSTCODE: 519457 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-5852999 - FAX NO: 65855261
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

SFC1682M
MERCEDES BENZ / E 250

PRIVATE CAR
CHAI TSE NAM
S1468860!
96636991

Page 2 of 20



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1

NAME:
GENDER:
Passenger 2 NAME:
GENDER:
Name NUR HATTRI MUHAMMAD BIN ABDULLAH
Approximate Age 29
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? FBJB087J
Were seat belts worn? NO
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Address BLK 110 #05-605 PASIR RIS STREET 11
Postcode 510110

Page 3 of 20



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORYANT NOTICE

1 Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised

3. information provided must be as truthfyl and accurats a2 possible. Any witful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow msurance companies to repudiate policy llability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy Habiiity on the part of the insurance
companies

SA ANy 9l L4444 Ais 4 8" TEISITEY L0 LN LMICE TOF Vet ipaton

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 1 fee be made available upon application by

Interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avaitable aforesald.

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:
(a)

(b)

(d)

(e}

My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [*GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persenal information set aut in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of
[l) processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims incuding the settiement of the daims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions o responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering rmy claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports of notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my caims. {collectively the
“Purposes”)

all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents({including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

my Personal Information will aiso be collected and used to compile dlaims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

the information so collected under (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all msurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforeement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)

, 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #02-02
\ - Singapore 415933
- Tel: 67416697 Fax 67492305
/ Email: vackb@vicom.com.sg
elicyholder's e Orivar's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Date & Time: 4 ?l' 1] 1475 (it Griver i not the policyholder) Name.
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No, ¢ A 'j;.]

et P hand |
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Accident Sketch Plan
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

RBffe e fFroricE RErd<t

DECLARATION IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respecl. 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #02-02
4' Singapore 415933
== Tel: 67416697 Fax: 67492305
Z . Emall: vackb@vicom.com.sg
z o:u‘sw-n Reporiing Centre Perwonnel’s Signature
Date & Tiee: t;, 4} 14 3g s, w driver is not the policyhoider) Name:
te & Time:

NRICFINNo: 1 g
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Accident Sketch Plan

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Pasir Ris N.P.C

1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE

518457
Tel No: 1800-5852999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TI20181 10472047

1of3
Report No. T/20191104/2047

Date/Time Report Made. Vide Report No Station Diary No
04/11/2018 12:31 50

Name of !nforrnm! Address:

NUR HATTRI MUHAMMAD BIN APT BLK 110 PASIR RIS STREET 11 #05-805 SINGAPORE
_ABDULLAH 510110

ID Type / ID No Contact No.

NRIC NO / S9029043F Home/Office Mobile: 84817009
Nationality: Emaill

S!NGAPDRE CITIZEN

“Sex: | Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male | 29 | 16/08/1990 Rider

Race: Language: | Institution / School Name
Indonesian B |

Cccupation Driving Licence Information

Auxiliary police officer Class 2B.2A3 Date of Expiry

Along Road 1
PAYA LEBAR ROAD
Weather: - | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clear ] Dy ———mm |
Traffic Flow Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
S S| | S— Moderate —
Type of Collision Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
No
.Dehihdi! vl 4-‘-: i@ FERRR S S
FBJB087J Mmorcycla YAMAHA Blue Seriously | 0 |
! Damaged |
SFC1682M Car Slightly |2
| e Damaged L=

T NTUC Income Insurance Co-Opersﬂ\fe
| Limited

FBJBOBTJ
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Accident Sketch Plan

s FoRCE [V WARAT M0 MU

T120191104/2047
Police Station Of Ongin- 203
Pasir Ris N.P.C Report No. T/20191104/2047
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE
516457 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-58520899

&?um PSSR R SR T T T
‘elalis ol rerson Involvea =~~~

| Any Pedestrian Involved: No
_No_of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

Ridor, 5o wid o Ghs H TS A Sy AT L e SeRpe

Name NUR HATTRI MUHAMMAD BIN ID No. S9029043F
ABDULLAH

Related Vehicle | FBJB087J (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 84817009

Hospital/Clinic | CENTRAL 24-HR CLINIC (PASIR RIS) Class of Class: 2B.2A 3
' Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &
AT Expiry Date —
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
Related Vehicle = SFC1682M (Car) _ Contact No.| 96636991
Hospital/Clinic | NIL ' Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
- Expiry Date N
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No_of Days granted Medical Leave NIL Degree of Injury | NIL =
Brief Details.

On 03/11/2019 at about 1.20am, | was riding my vehicle on the 1st lane along Paya Lebar Road when
suddenly a car frm the 2nd lane swerve in front of my motoreycle but collided onto the front portion of my
vehicie, causing my vehicle 1o swerve into the railing The said vehicle stopped and asked If | was ok. He
then provided me with his particulars. The purpose of this report is for insurance claiming.

| wish to state that | suffered injuries due to the collisior and was given 3 days MC
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Accident Sketch Plan

seseons LTI

Police Station Of Onigin: 3af3
PasirRis NP.C Report No. T/2019110412047
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE

519457 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No. 1800-5852969

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate 1o this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the ro% number as reference.

“Signature Of Officer Recording The Report | [Signature Of Infdmant
G/ . V4

Sgt 3 S EVA SHERRIENA BINTI S AFFINDY AX

Signature Of Interpreter- &»T} DaterTirhe?

Not applicable 04/11/2019 12.31

||

 Officer In Charge Of Case. ] | Classification Of Case:

TP/ AEIT /

S| MOHAMAD ZULFAZDLI BIN ABDULLAH | |

Contact No.~ 65476204 |

e R E——————
Authentication Stamp Q e |

TIANATLRT

Page 8 of 20



1 8 74 74

Sl BE B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

Page No.:1 of 1

i

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref: CS3/SMO19019645/Hed3e2

50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date:  08-01-2020 ||”||I|m|”m”n|‘| Hl
TOWER SINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SFC 1682M Veh. Inspected FBJ 6087J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905149/SYH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  MELVIN YONG Assign Date 05/11/2019
20 ~ Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA YZF-R1 c.c 998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JYARN225000004483 Colour BLUE / RED
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |120/70Z R17 PIRELLI 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |190/55Z R17 PIRELLI 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, ; et Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S AND N/S BODY. gt % 3
4 | [ BI==
5, ___General Information _
Accident Date  03/11/2019 Ilnspect Date / Time 06/11/2019 (06:14 PM )
Survey held at B2 WERKZ LLP
NO. 13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #03-26 SINGAPORE 417807
oY wbEassnimd e srmie i D ROMATKS Sl
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,500-$4,500

5b. __Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO19019645/Hcd3e2

Inspected By
LEE HOCK ANN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solaly for the use and banefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME ,MIRTE



